

To Nomination Committee,

I am writing to you with the intent to be considered for the position of MDS Treasurer. As evident from my CV, I have been active within the MDS since graduating from Tufts Dental School of Medicine in 2005. I have served in many volunteer roles for our annual Yankee Dental Conference including serving in the role of Program Committee Co-Chair. This position has allowed me the opportunity to gain a greater knowledge and insight to the budget constraints of running our annual meeting and how to operate within this budget. Yankee Dental makes up about 70% of MDS's revenue. As a treasurer familiar with our annual meeting, my appointment will surely benefit our members and the MDS as a whole.

I am currently serving as treasurer and I have become even more astute to our overall operating budget and the nuances necessary to run such a large non-profit organization. I have been working closely with Susan Griffin our Society's Managing Director of Accounting and Finance and would like the opportunity to continue our work in steering our Society towards accomplishing our new 3 year and 10 year strategic plan.

I have always devoted myself to our Society assisting in any way that I can to see that MDS is successful. I love what we do collectively as a Society to help our members succeed. Without our Society doing the work that it does every day I don't know what our profession would look like. I am very passionate about organized dentistry and assisting our members and would love the opportunity to continue as the MDS treasurer.

Sincerely,

Dr. Jennifer Korzeb

Curriculum Vitae

Jennifer Korzeb

23 Grandview Rd. Methuen, MA 01844

978-208-8822

Dr.Korzeb@gmail.com

Education

Tufts University School of Dental Medicine *Boston, MA*

- Doctor of Medicine in Dentistry, May 2005

Merrimack College

- Bachelor of Science in Health Science, Cum laude, May 2001

Experience

- **Family Dental**, (May 2005-Present); **Partner**; 108 Merrimack St. Haverhill, MA
- **Dr. Andrew Lyons**, (May 2005-December 2017); **Associate**; 436 Broadway Methuen, MA
-
- **Dr. Norman Rogers**, (May 2001-May2005); **Associate**; 126 Pleasant Valley St. Methuen, MA

Professional/Leadership Experience

- **MDS Committee for Dental Education**, (2012-2017); **Chair**
- **MDS Committee for Dental Education**, (2008-2012); **Merrimack Valley District Representative**
- **Yankee Dental Congress Program Committee**, (2013-Present)
- **Yankee Dental Congress Program Co-Chair**, (2018-2020), (2022-2023)
- **Yankee Dental Congress Specialty Chair**, (2021)
- **Yankee Dental Congress Oversight Committee**, (2019-Present)
- **MDS Trustee at Large**, (2020)
- **MDS Treasurer**, (2021)
- **MDS Budget and Fiscal Planning Committee**, (2021); **Chair**
- **MDS Investment Subcommittee**, (2021); **Chair**
- **Waiver Review Committee**, (2021)
- **Executive Director Performance Review and Compensation Committee**, (2021)
- **Northern Essex Community College**
Dental Assistant Advisory Board Member (2019-Present)

- **ADA Council for Dental Education and Licensure, (2014-2019)**

Activities/Interests

- **Methuen Ballet Ensemble, Principal dancer and instructor**
- **Seamstress and Costume Designer**